
 
CITY OF BRUNSWICK 

601 Gloucester Street * Post Office Box 550 * Brunswick * Georgia * 31520-0550 * (912) 267-5500 * Fax (912) 267-5549 
 

Cosby H. Johnson, Mayor                        City Attorney 
Felicia M. Harris, Mayor Pro Tem                      Brian D. Corry 
John A. Cason III, Commissioner                      
Julie T. Martin, Commissioner                                                                                                                              City Manager 
Kendra L. Rolle, Commissioner                Regina M. McDuffie 
                                                         
      

www.brunswickga.org  
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

 

AGENDA 
*** 

BRUNSWICK CITY COMMISSION  
REGULAR SCHEDULED COMMISSION MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 4, 2023 AT 6:00 P.M. 
1229 NEWCASTLE STREET, 2nd FLOOR 

& 
STREAMED LIVE AT THE BELOW WEB ADDRESS: 

https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER **INVOCATION **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
1. Adoption of January 4, 2023 Regular Meeting Agenda.  
APPOINTMENT(S)  
2. 

I. Appointment of Mayor Pro Tem for 2023 
II. Pilotage Commission – Two Appointments 

PUBLIC HEARING – NEW ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE(S) (A. Brown) 
3. 

New Alcohol License(s) 
Name of Business Business Owner/Manager Business Address Permit Type 
Schroeder's Market, 
Ltd. Co. 

Owner: Nikki Schroeder 
Manager: Madison Schroeder 

203 Gloucester St.  Retail sales of beer and wine 

ITEM(S) TO CONSIDER FOR APPROVAL 
4. Consider Approval of December 21, 2022 Regular Scheduled Meeting Minutes.  (subject to any necessary 
     changes.)  (N. Atkinson) (Encl. 1) 
5. Consider Approval of Resolution No. 2023-01 to Adopt Qualifying Fees for 2023 Election.  (N. Atkinson) 
    (Encl. 2) 
6. Consider Approval of Financial Reports as of November 30, 2022.  (K. Mills) (Encl. 3) 
7. Consider Approval of Two (2) Alcohol License Renewals, and One (1) Alcohol License Renewal with a  
    Violation. (A. Brown) (Encl. 4) 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  

http://www.brunswickga.org/
https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga


  

OFFICIAL MINUTES  
BRUNSWICK CITY COMMISSION  
REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2022 

 AT 6:00 P.M.  
1229 NEWCASTLE STREET, 2nd FLOOR 

& 
STREAMED LIVE AT THE BELOW WEB ADDRESS: 

https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga 
 
PRESENT:  Mayor Pro-Tem Felicia Harris ~ (via zoom), Commissioner John Cason III,  

          Commissioner Julie Martin, and Commissioner Kendra Rolle    
ABSENT:    Mayor Cosby Johnson 
CALL TO ORDER:  Commissioner Martin - meeting began at 6:00 p.m. 
INVOCATION: Commissioner Martin 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Recited in unison by all in attendance 

** 
Commissioner Rolle made a motion to appoint Commissioner Martin as Chairperson Pro Tem for 
the December 21, 2022 commission meeting; seconded by Commissioner Cason.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

** 
ADDENDUM TO AGENDA:  
Commissioner Rolle made a motion to 1) add as item number seven~a (7a) Consider Approval for 
Closing City Offices, 2) defer approval of renewal for alcohol license for Fountain Package Store, 3) 
defer item number five (5) “Consider Approval of Proposal for Civic Plus 311 Services”, and 4) 
amend item number seven (7) from consideration of approval to discussion; seconded by 
Commissioner Cason.  Motion passed unanimously. 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
1.  Adoption of December 21, 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda.  
     Commissioner Rolle made a motion to adopt the above-referenced agenda as amended; seconded  
     by Commissioner Cason.  Motion passed unanimously. 
PUBLIC HEARING – NEW ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE(S) (A. Brown) 
2. 

New Alcohol License(s) 
Name of Business Business 

Owner/Manager 
Business Address Permit Type 

Dixville Food Store Owner: Vaibhavi Patel 1509 London St. 
Brunswick, GA 

Retail sales of beer and wine 

Little Zooks Owner: Jennifer Beato 1503 Newcastle St. 
Brunswick, GA 

On premise consumption of 
beer, wine, and liquor 

    Commissioner Martin opened the floor for anyone wanting to speak in favor or opposition of  
    the new license for Dixville Food Store.  
    No one came forth to address the Commission. 
    Commissioner Cason made a motion to approve the new alcohol license for Dixville Food   
   

https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga


2 
 

  Store; seconded by Commissioner Rolle.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
  Commissioner Martin opened the floor for anyone wanting to speak in favor or opposition of  
  The new license for Little Zooks.  
  No one came forth to address the Commission. 
  Commissioner Cason made a motion to approve the new alcohol license for Little Zooks;  
  seconded by Commissioner Rolle.  Motion passed unanimously. 
ITEM(S) TO CONSIDER FOR APPROVAL 
3.  Consider Approval of December 7, 2022 Regular Scheduled Meeting Minutes.  (subject to any  
      necessary changes.)  (N. Atkinson)  
     Commissioner Cason made a motion to approve the above-referenced minutes; seconded by  
     Commissioner Rolle.  Motion passed unanimously. 
4.  Consider Approval of Four (4) Alcohol License Renewals, One (1) Renewal with Violations and  
     Background Issues, and One (1) Renewal Deferred at the November 21, 2022 Commission  
     Meeting. (A. Brown) 
     Commissioner Cason made a motion to approve the four alcohol license renewals with no  
     violations; seconded by Commissioner Rolle.  Motion passed unanimously. (list attached) 
     
      Commissioner Cason made a motion to approve the renewal of L Street Liquor alcohol license;  
      seconded by Commissioner Rolle.  Motion passed unanimously. 
5.   Consider Approval of Proposal for Civic Plus 311 Services.  (W. Bilancio)  

The above-referenced item was deferred until a later date. 
6.   Consider Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Georgia City Solution (GCS)      
      and The City of Brunswick, for a Municipal Workforce Development and Job Recruitment  
      Consulting Project.  (J. Bergquist) 
      Commissioner Cason Made a motion to approve the above-referenced Memorandum of  
      Understanding; seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Harris.  Motion passed unanimously. 
7.   Consider Approval Discussion of a Program for Homelessness Prevention.  (R. McDuffie) 
      It was the consensus of the commission to have City Manager McDuffie proceed with the process      
      for establishment of the above-referenced program and bring back before the commission for  
      consideration at a later date. 
7a  Consider Approval of Closing City Offices Friday, December 23, 2022 and Friday, December   
      30, 2022. 
      Commissioner Cason made a motion to approve the above-referenced date closings; seconded  
      by Commissioner Rolle.  Motion passed unanimously. 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
There was not an executive session held during this meeting. 
 
Commissioner Cason made a motion to adjourn; seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Harris.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

MEETING ADJOURNED – meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m. 

 
        /s/Cosby H. Johnson   
        Cosby H. Johnson, Mayor  
Attest: /s/ Naomi D. Atkinson 
            Naomi D. Atkinson 
            City Clerk 



 

CITY OF BRUNSWICK 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023 - 01 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Brunswick Board of City Commissioners has 
considered the 2022 gross salaries of Elected City Official and the need for 
establishing fees for qualifying for each City Office to be filled in the 
upcoming election of 2023, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Commission upon motion properly made and 
seconded in its regular meeting held on January 4, 2023, voted unanimously 
to set those fees at 3 percent of the salaries in accordance with O.C.G.A. § 
21-2-131. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission 
of the City of Brunswick, that 2023 Qualifying Fees for Election of City 
Officials be, and hereby are, fixed at 3 percent of said salary amounts as 
follows: 
   

North Ward Commissioner   $342.00 
 
South Ward Commissioner    $342.00 

 
 SO RESOLVED this 4th day of January 2023. 
 
 
 
      By: ___________________________ 
             Cosby H. Johnson, Mayor  
 
 
Attest: __________________________ 
 Naomi D. Atkinson, City Clerk 
 
 













Alcohol Renewals 
Bamboo Lounge Owner: Nitesh Patel 2717 Glynn Ave., 

Brunswick, GA 
On premise 
consumption of beer, 
wine, and liquor 

Island Jerk Shack Owner: George Morris 4420 Altama Ave. Ste. 
30, Brunswick, GA 

On premise 
consumption of beer, 
wine, and liquor 

Alcohol Renewal with Violation -(deferred from 12/21/22) 
Fountain Package Owner: Mukeshkumar 

Patel 
2300 Norwich St., 
Brunswick, GA 

Retail sales of beer, 
wine, and liquor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


	1.4.23 agenda packet.website
	Encl. 1
	Encl. 2
	Encl. 3
	Encl. 4

